



Anahita Pagdiwalla
Chief Human Resource Officer

AZB House, Peninsula Corporate Park,
G K Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbai 400 013

T: + 91 22 4072 9999

F: + 91 22 6639 6888

@: anahita.pagdiwalla@azbpartners.com

Anahita Pagdiwalla, Chief Human Resource Officer is part of the Mumbai office.

Anahita has 19+ years of experience and heads the firm's Human Resources practice. She specializes in building high-performance teams, leading culture change initiatives, ensuring ethics and compliance at all levels. She partners with our group heads/practice heads for giving real-time HR solutions to meet the overall business goals.

Experience

- AZB & Partners (2023 – Present)
- Mott MacDonald (2018 – 2023)
- Royal Bank of Scotland (2014 – 2018)

Key Practice Areas

- Talent Attraction
- Talent Retention
- Talent Development
- Succession Planning
- Culture change initiatives

Professional Qualifications

- Indian Institute of Planning & Management, Mumbai (2002)
-